

# Sensitivity Analysis

---

**From:** "Cooper, Fran (TBS)" <fran.cooper@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Sat, 14 Apr 2018 14:16:22 -0400  
**Attachments:** OPTrust Select Sensitivity Analysis Memo to Sponsors.pdf (737.22 kB)

---

Further to the conversation on Friday, attached is a copy of the sensitivity analysis prepared by the OPTrust actuaries and reviewed by Allan Shapira. I have made changes to the Assessment Note to reflect this and will also so similarly to the MB20.

Please feel free to call me on my blackberry if you have any questions.

regards

*Fran Cooper*  
Executive Lead

Total Compensation Strategies Branch

Centre for Public Sector Labour Relations & Compensation

Treasury Board Secretariat

Ferguson Block 13th Flr, 77 Wellesley St W,

Toronto, ON M7A 1N3

(416) 325-7262 Office

(647) 624-3612 Mobile